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Permit for ABANDONMENT-IN-PLACE of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for
Petroleum and Hazardous Substances

Permission to abandon- in- place underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted. Such abandonment must be in
complete accordance with acceptable materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency,
40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175, and 176. The
contractor the permit was issued to shall establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by shall establish a date certain
to perform the UST activity by scheduling the permitted activity through their UST contractor portal account If the Storage
Tank Safety Specialist (STSS) observes evidence of a release, the owner, operator or designated representative of the UST
owner/operator must notify the Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA). The incident number shall be given to the
STSS prior to his/her leaving the site. 

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS
- Corporation, partnership, or other business entity:

Central DuPage Hospital
25 N. Winfield Road
Winfield, IL 60199
Du Page County

Contact: Michael Schoewe 630/933-1600

FACILITY
- name and address where tanks are located:

Central DuPage Hospital
25 N. Winfield Road
Winfield, IL 60199
Du Page County

Contact: Jeff Wesley 630/933-1600

Tanks on the Permit

Tank # Capacity Product Fill Material Comments

9 20,000 Diesel Fuel Inert material mixed with portland cement

Explanation of Waiver for Abandonment
Tank #9 is located on the north side of the property just east of the boiler plant.  This tank has an interstitial breach and has
lost its deflection.  We are requesting to abandon the tank to give it temporary structural support, and  structural support
during concrete and backfill removal.  There are also (3) in service UST's that are 30' away from tank 9.  Tank 9 will then be
removed after abandonment and replaced with a new tank.

Special Contingencies

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Metro Environmental Contractors, Inc. dba Metro Tank &
Pump Company
1111 West Dundee Road
Wheeling, IL 600903936

Contact Person: Warren Cherner
Phone: 847/465-4000
Email: warren@metrotank.com
Contractor License # IL102 Exp. 2/7/2026

Sincerely,

Daniel Starks


